

Sue Truesdale

DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

CONTACT

46 Crestview Drive
Mendon, MA 01756
508-577-1545
suetruedale2@gmail.com

COMPUTER SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Microsoft Office Suite
InDesign
Microsoft Project
Revit
Sketchup

EDUCATION

SURFACE DESIGN: DIGITAL TOOLS
Rhode Island School of Design, Providence, RI

SURFACE DESIGN: TEXTILE PRINTING
Rhode Island School of Design, Providence, RI

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR

CERTIFICATE INTERIOR DESIGN
Design Ecademy, London, UK

**PROJECT MANAGEMENT
CERTIFICATE PROGRAM**
Boston University

**MASTERS BUSINESS
ADMINISTRATION**
University of Colorado, Boulder, CO

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE
Business Administration,**
Ithaca College, Ithaca, NY

HONORS

CEO Award, Sunovion Pharmaceuticals Inc.

Encore Award, Sepracor Inc.

Star of Distinction Award, Sepracor Inc.

Recognized by Sepracor with 12 individual awards
for exhibiting corporate values
and team collaboration.

SUMMARY

Surface, Textile and Graphic Design professional specializing in business graphics , logos, print pattern design and materials selection for home and apparel applications. Expert in creating pattern repeats from original art as well as recolor and preparation of existing artwork for production. Passion for design and color.

Excellent needs assessment, requirements gathering, vendor management, problem solving, asset management, relationship building and day-to-day project management skills. Dedicated, detail oriented professional with excellent written and verbal communication skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ROXYDOO DESIGN

Jun 2017 – Present

Graphic, Surface and Apparel Design
Mendon, MA

Owner

Surface, Textile and Graphic Design professional specializing in business graphics , logos, print pattern design and materials selection for home and apparel applications. Expert in creating pattern repeats from original art as well as recolor and preparation of existing artwork for production.

HIGH PINE OUTERWEAR, LLC,

Jan 2017 – Mar 2020

Women's Outerwear
Mendon, MA

Owner and President

Outerwear design, development and production. Design garments, textile patterns, logos, labels and packaging for start-up women's outerwear company. Produce tech packs for production. Create all marketing materials, maintain project time lines, design details and financial records. Project Manage all aspects of day to day operations.

**NORTHSTAR PROJECT & REAL ESTATE SERVICES,
Project & Real Estate Services**

Sep 2015 – Dec 2016

Cambridge, MA

Fixed Asset Management Contractor

Site consultant for Baxalta/Shire Pharmaceuticals tenant fit-out. Performed project management, booking and reconciliation, of IT and construction related fixed assets

JOHN MORIARTY & ASSOCIATES

Jan 2015 – Jun 2015

Commercial Construction
Needham, MA

Punch List Coordinator/Intern

Trip Advisor Project: 290,000 Square foot tenant fit-out. Perform various field engineering activities, including: verifying work completion, coordinate work with subcontractors, taking field measurements, update drawing sets and provide general support for punch list completion to site staff.

HAEMONETICS

Mar 2013 – Feb 2014

Medical Device Manufacturing
Braintree, MA

Sr. Director, Enterprise IT Global Operations

SUNOVION PHARMACEUTICALS INC. (Formerly Sepracor)

Oct 2010 – Jun 2012

Specialty Pharmaceuticals

Senior Director Networking Telecommunications and IT Security	2006 to 2012
Director, Networking and Telecommunications	2003 to 2006
Associate Director, Networking and Telecommunications	2002 to 2003
Manager, Networking and Telecommunications	2000 to 2002
Senior Network Support Specialist	1998 to 2000